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Qur Mission

T}le use Of Sop}listica’ced aircraft,

a wide route network, a high level of training, and
consistently high standards of in—ﬂight service, have combined
to establish the recognition of Air Lanka among modern airlines committed to unchallenged
excellence in service.

We are prouc] to be regarcled as Sri Lanka’s national carrier which is a profital)le and
contemporary business enterprise that serves the national interest and is known for its high
quality of personalisecl and efficient service:

We are committed to our mission - to be the pre{erred ﬂag carrier in South Asia

’chrough customer satisfaction and cost effective operations.
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T}le C}lairmaﬂs Statement

The financial year 1995/96 was a period of

COﬂSOlidation fOI‘ AiI' Lanlea. The airline enhanced its (1e]ivcty of service, uti]ising
its new fleet of Airbus A340-300 aircraft, inducted last year.

Operating non-stop to UK and to certain destinations, in Europe and Japan, the A340 fleet
provicle({ Air Lanka's procluct with a level of sopl]istication and consistency that served to enhance
the airline’s image in the eyes of the international traveller.

In the year under review, Air Lanka moved closer to partial privatisation with the Public
Enterprise Reform Commission preparing the groun(lworlz for acquiring a strategic partner to
invest in the airline. This exercise should ]n‘ing results ])y the end of 1996.

We have also concentrated on positioning Air Lanka as an International carrier with a network
of 29 destinations in 21 countries, throug!u strategic a(lvertising and promotions in 1eey markets
overseas. | his policy, consciously followed througllout the year, stood the airline in goml stea([, in
the aftermath of the tragic events of January 1996, involving the bombing of the Central Bank. As
could be expected, Air Lanka suffered dramatic reductions in tourist arrivals to Sri Lanka from leey
markets, some stations recording a drop of approximately 40%.

However, the airline has held to the strategy a(loptecl, e1np]1asizing ils services worlc[wicle, and
projections for the next year are encouraging.

Air Lanka has also continued to lend active support and encouragement towards (]cveloping
a rational aviation policy for Sri Lanka. What is envisagctl is to create a business climate which,
whilst provi(ling the impetus for free and fair competition amongst airlines, will also safeguar(] the
inclustry from interests who seel on]y to “take and not give back”. The latter can on]y be detrimental
to the existence and progress of the travel industry for Sri Lanlea, in the fong term. [ feel that
ultimately we must all work towards mar]zeting Sri Lanka with some (lignity and pricle in our
product, and not as a “im(lget", "claeap" or “last minute” option.

This year we have had to contend with a [wavy burden in terms of debt servicing for our new
fleet. Tn spite of this and the c]amaging effects of terrorist activity in Colombo in January 1996, a
rational approaci) to cost saving in all areas of operation, esclwwing major expansion, has llc]petl
Air Lanka to perForm urt‘(li‘l'aHy, {inancia”y. The next few years will require even greater efforts to
]Jriug Air Lanka tln'ough to “sunnier skies”.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | wish to thank the staff and management for their
efforts over the past year; we must continue to work together to 1)1-i11g prosperity to Air Lanka in

tl'le years ahead.

M'A-W
J :

W'T Jayasinglle

AlIRLANKA



AlRLANKA
8



Highlights

Financial
Operating revenue
Operating expen(liture
Operating profit

Net profit

Traffic

Capacity offered

Passengers carried
Cargo carried
Passenger load factor
Overa“ load factor
Breale-even load factor

Rs.
Rs.
Rs.

Rs.

=EEE

ASK millions
ATK millions
Thousands
Tonnes

%

%

%

Staff and Productivity

AVBI'&gC lllllll])[?r ()f Std{j{ NOS.

IQEVEHUEE per em ployee

Rs.

GROUP
1996 1995
15,072.57| 14,037.17
13,406.77| 12,337.99
1,665.80| 1,699.18
70.59 476.10
5,593 5,285
2,694,899 | 2,656,040

Aircraft Fleet as at 31 March 199()

ON FINANCE

AIRCRAFT TYPE

Airbus A340 - 300
Ajrims A320 - 200

Lockheed Tristar 1. 1011 - 500
Loclelleed Tristar L 1011 - 100
Lockheed Tristar L 1011 - 50

LEASES
3
2
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COMPANY
1996 1995
14,704.81| 13,651.28
13,239.48| 12,154.46
146533 1,496.82
29.58 431 .74
5602.21| 5,404.55
70000 672.27
1,149 1,081
35,409 08748
70.17 70.06
66.66 67.56
63.10 63.10
4,880 4,584
3,013,281| 2,978,029
OWNED
v/
1
1
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Review Of Operations
Profit

The Com any registere(l an operating profit
0£ RS 1,46533 mi liOIl for the year compared to Rs 1,496.82 million in 1994/95,

a decrease of Rs 31.49 million or 2.1% from the previous year. However, higher debt
service costs which recorded an increase of Rs. 550.06 million cluring the year caused the
Company’s net profit to decline sul)stantiauy by Rs 402.16 million or 93.1% to
Rs 29.568 million.

Net Profit

Financial year encling 31 March.
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The Group net profit for the year ended 31st March 1996 amounted to Rs. 70.59
mi”ion, a decrease of Rs. 405.51 million or 85.17% from the previous year.

At the Company [cvel, earnings per share was down })y 93.2% to Rs. 0.57 per share.

Return on shareholders’ funds was 1.5% compared to 12.2% achieved in 1994/95,

AlIRLANKA
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Revenue

Total operating revenue amounted to

RS. ]4‘,704‘81 mi“ion, up l)y Rs. 1,053.53 million or 7.7% from 1994/95.
The revenue of the group in 1995/96 was Rs. 15,072.57 million , an increase of
Rs. 1,035.40 million or 7.4% from the previous year.

Revenue Growth

Financial year ending 31 March.
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Revenue from airline operations increased by Rs. 992.33 million or 7.9% to
Rs. 13,622.78 million. Of this, passenger and excess baggage revenue, excluding charter
revenue accounted for Rs. 1 1,562.438 million - an increase of 3.3% from 1994/95. Revenue
from cargo and mail carriage increased ]Jy 43.8% to Rs. 1,945.73 million.

Composi‘cion of Revenue
Financial year emling 31 March 1996

. Pﬂ;scngcr -3 7?\(]‘3’5
B Cargo - 13.2%

sund ||;m(”i|lg -0.7%
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Revenue from charter operations increased Rs. 32.19 million or 39.1% to Rs. 114.57
million, while groun(l hamﬂing revenue increased ]Jy 4.7% or Rs. 44.2 million to
Rs. 975.79 million.

Duty Free Sales increased by Rs. 17.0 million or 19.1% to Rs. 106.24 million.

The European routes continued to be the largest contributor to revenue from airline
operations with 41.9% of the total. South Fast Asian and Middle East routes contributed
23.8% and 20.4% respectively while Regional routes contributed 13.9%..

EXpenditure

IIl 1 995/96, the Company?s operating expenditure totalled
Rs. 13,239.48 million reﬂec’cing an increase of 8.9% from 1994/95.

Major components of expenditure were - Station and Traffic costs (Rs. 2,705.0
million or 21%), Aviation Fuel and Qil costs (Rs. 2,324.5 million or 18.8%), Aircraft
Maintenance and Overhaul costs (Rs. 2,019.6 million or 15.7%) and Aircraft Standing
charges (Rs. 1,876.1 million or 14.5%).

Significant cost increases were registered in Aircraft Standing charges (Rs. 761.5
million or 68.3%), Station and Traffic costs (Rs. 270.0 million or 11.1%) and Passenger
Services costs (Rs. 178.5 million or 13.2%), Aircraft Maintenance and Overhaul Costs
(Rs. 121.0 million or 6.4%), Aviation Fuel and Qil costs (Rs 107.9 million or 4.9%),
Advertising and Promotion costs (Rs. 30.6 million or 17.1%), Flight Operations
(Rs. 28.6 million or 5.8%) and Marlzeting costs (Rs. 26.1 million or 2.1%).

No lease charges were incurred during the year compared to Rs. 412.9 million incurred
cluring the previous year, while savings were observed in Administration costs(Rs. 0.4 million
or 1.5%).

The increase in Aircraft Stamliug clmrges was due to a full year's impact of three
Airbus A340-300 aircraft.

The increase in the station and traffic costs reflected a slight grow’ch in the number of
ﬂights oPera’ced during the year, and to a greater extent, the clepreciation of the Sri Lanka
Rupee against most currencies in which ground llancﬂing and landing fees are paid.

Passenger Services costs rose with the carriage of 68,000 more passengers during
the year.

Increase in Aircraft Maintenance costs could be attributed to the rising cost of
maintaining the Lockheed Tristar fleet as well as the clepreciation of the Sri Lanka Rupee

against the US Dollar in which maintenance costs are incurred.

AIRLANKA
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Fuel and oil costs were Rs 107.9 million (4.9%) higher as a result of;

Rs. M

a 6.4% rise in average fuel prices (139.7)
a 4.12% depreciation of the Sri Lanka Rupee against the US Dollar (91.2)
increase in oil costs (11.4)
(242.3)

less: a 5.8% decrease in fuel burn (134.40)
(1079

The l—xigher fuel ef{iciency of the new Airbus fleet is reflected in the reduction in fuel burn.

Composition of Expencliture

Financial year encling 31 March 1996.

M Station & Traffic 21.0%

Bl Aviation Fuel 18.0%

[ Aircraft Maintenance 15.7%
[ Standing Charges 14.5%

W Passenger Services 11.9%

B8 Marketing & Promotions 11.5%
B Flight Operations 4.1%

g’@A({miuistrﬂtinn 3.3%
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Capacity and Traffic Growth
In 1995/96, total capacity production increased from 67227

IniHion tonne kilometres to 772.27 million tonne leilometres, an increase of 14.9%.
Expansion was principa“y from frequency increases in Regional and Middle East routes,
and from the introduction of more Airbus A340 ﬂigllts to European and South East
Asian and Far East routes compared to the previous year.

The number of passengers carried ingreased by 6.3% to reach 1.15 million in
1995/96 compared to 1.08 million in the previous year.

Cargo carriage increased from 28,748 tonnes to 35,409 tonnes.

Passenger seat factor rose 0.11 percentage points to 70.17% despite a 3.7% increase
in seat kilometres offered during the year.

Overall traffic rose by 13.3% against the 14.9% increase in capacity. This resulted
in a decrease in the overall load factor by 0.90 percentage points to 66.66 %.

Cap acity
Financial year ending 31 March.
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Passenger Carriage
Financial year ending 31 March.
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Cargo Carriage

Financial year ending 31 March.
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Yiel(l/ Unit Cost/ Breale-even Load Factor

Compared to 1994/95, unit yield decreased by 4.7% to Rs. 26.5
per load tonne leilometre, main]y due to competitive pressures on pricing.

Unit cost decreased 5. 1% to Rs. 16.7 per capacity tonne kilometre, As a result Breal-
even load factor remained constant at 63.1%. The gap between overall and Break-even load

factors narrowed to 3.56 percentage points from 4.46 percentage points a year ago.

Financial Position
The majority Of the Company’s liabilities are composed of US Dollar
Clenomina’ce(l debt and lease obligations which are translated into Sri Lanka Rupees at the
appropriate year end rates. The major components of the Company’s assets are aircraft and
related equipment which are carried af their llistorical cost in Sri Lanka Rupees. Asa result,
the Company’s reported net worth is significantly exposecl to fluctuations in excllange rates,
particularly movements in the US Dollar.

With the l‘lig}l level of il‘lferes’&])earing (leJJ’c, the negative impact of fluctuations in

excllange rates on the Company’s reporte(l net worth is greater. During the year under

review, the Sri Lanka Rupee depreciated against the US Dollar from Rs. 49.4350 to
Rs. 54.2000, exposing the Company to an excllange loss of Rs. 1,732.64 million. This
exposure is reflected in the reported decline in shareholder’s funds of the Company from
Rs. 3,536.34 million as at 31 March 1995, to Rs. 1,986.99 million as at 31 March
1996.

The total‘assets of the company fell })y Rs. 382.13 million or 1.3% to 29,142.51
miHion, ]argely on account of depreciation.

The total assets of the Group were Rs. 29,623.64 as at 31st March 1996, a decreasc
of Rs. 256.64 million or 0.86% from 1994/95,

Return on total assets was 0.1% compared with 1.5% in the previous year. Return on

the total assets of the Group was 0.2%.

AlIRLANKA
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Cash Flow

[n 1996, the Company’s net cash generation from operations
increasecl ]Jy Rs. 978.6 million or 36.4% to Rs 3,663.79 million. This increase is
largely attributed to the higllcr clepreciation cilarge for 1995/96.

Net cash used in investing activities (11‘0ppe(1 to Rs 507.41 million compare(l with Rs
12,642.80 million in the previous year, with the culmination of the refleeting programme in
March 1995.

An amount of Rs 279.36 million representing the final draw down on the A340 spares
financing facili‘cy was received (luring the year, while repayment of long term loans and leases
amounted to Rs. 1,883.33 million.

Operating, investing and [inancing activities contributed to a net cash inflow of
Rs. 1,662.41 million (luring the year, resu[tiug in a year end cash balance of Rs.4,794.07
million as at 31 March 1996.

The group cash balances increased l)y Rs. 1,695.61 million or 4'9.5% to Rs. 5,117.46

million

Walte Added

T}le total Value acldetl l)y tlle Company during the year under review
amounted to Rs. 4,859.01 million , an increase of Rs. 970.26 million or 25.0% over
the previous year.

Contributions to value added were mainly from operating revenue of Rs. 14,704.81
million, Investment Income of Rs. 354.27 million and Non-operating revenue of
Rs. 350.74 million.

Of the total value added , 37.13% was retained in the company for re-investment
and future grow’t]l, 33.64% was pai(l to the suppliers of capita] in the form of interest
c]larges and 27.84% was distributed to cmployees in the form of salaries and a”nwances,
Provident Fund contributions and other staff related expenses, whilst 1.39% was paid to
the government as taxes.

The total value added hy the Group was Rs. 5,145.85 11'1iHion, an increase of
Rs. 983 .84 million or 23.6% over the previous year.

AIRLANKA
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Human Resources

Tile to‘cai numi)er Of personnei empioyeci i)y the company as at 3]st
March 1996 stood at 4,880 compared to 4,584 at 31st March 1995,

Functional No of

Anaiysis Empioyees
Engineering & Maintenance 1,272
Flight Operations 207
Inﬂigil’c & Duty Free Services 592
Stations & Traffic 770
Marieeting 653
Advertising & Promotions 13
Overseas Offices 316
Administration & Secui*ity 1,057
Total 4 , 880

Over 1,900 of our employees underwent training at the Air Lanka Centre for Training
ciuring the year. External students - mainiy staff from passenger and cargo agencies, also
participated in several of the courses conducted i)y the Centre.

The Air Lanka Centre for Training which has TATA accreditation to conduct courses
in passenger and cargo iianciiing was entrusted i)y airlines in the SAARC region to evaluate
the training facilities offered i:vy these airlines and undertake a pui:iica’cion entitled ‘Training

Facilities Shared in Airlines of the SAARC Region’. This pubiication will be an authoritative
source of information on training opportunities offered ioy airlines within the SAARC region,

Aircraft Fieet

AS a resui‘c O{ tile recent re—ﬂeeting operation, more than 50 percent
Oi: tl'le current Air Lanka fleet i- made up of new aircraft. Air Lanka’s fleet as at 31st

March 1996 comprised 3 Airhus A340-300 aircraft, 2 Airbus A320-200 airorafl and 4
Lockheed Tristar aircraft. There were no ciianges to the fleet ciuring the year.

Route Deveiopment :

During the year under review, Air Lanka’s route network covered 29
cities in 21 countries. The airline continued to ciepioy its recently acquired long haul
Airbus A340-300 aircraft on non-stop services to London, Paris, Amsterdam, Zurich and
Tokyo. Operations to Joilannesburg and Durban commenced in May 1996,

AlIRLANKA
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Reservations Systems and Distribution

An airline’s distribution system is the heartline of its operations
2 the passengers neecl fOI‘ information au(l easy access to same, all clepen(ls on llow
e[‘ficiently and wi(]ely the airline projects its services. This task is handled tln‘ough GDS -
Global Distribution Systems.

Air Lanka is a participating carrier in major Global Distribution Systems such as
SABRE, Galileo International, Abacus, Amadeus, \Wor[clspau, Axess, System One, KMARS
and GBTS, where Air Lanka's product is c]isplayed in all these systems enal)iing passengers
and agents to book on Air Lanka’s services.

In 1996, the level of participation was upgraded to Direct Access and Direct Connect
Sell level in the case of SABRE, and to Interactive Sell with Numeric Availa])ility in the
case of (alileo.

The distribution network was further expan(led c]uring the year ])y contracting with

INFINI, one of the two major distribution systems in Japan.

Airport Operations
Air Lanlza’s Grouncl Hanc”mg facﬂlty provide(l services to 25 airlines

at the Banclaranailee International Airport, Katunayalee. During the year, the airline
handled 1,049,340 arriving passengers and 1,127,226 c]epartiug passengers.

All check-in counters at the Bandaranaike International Airport are now equipped
with automated l)aggage tag printers, significantly improving customer service and the

management of l)aggage lmm”ing activities at the airport.

Cargo Operations

Tl’le increasecl cargo capaci'ty of the A340 fleet enabled the airline to
increase its cargo upliltt su]Jstantia“y. Total tonnage carried on scheduled services c[uring

the year reached 36,409 tonnes, from 28,748 tonnes in the previous year.

AIRLANKA
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in-—ﬂight and Duty Free Services

From inception, we have placed the highest emphasis on inflight
service. The quaiity and warmth of our inﬂigilt service, which comes hoth from the Sri
Lankan national tradition of llospitaiity combined with consistent training in the assurance
of passenger comfort, have made many airlines often look in this direction for the iiiriug of
their own inﬂigi)t crews. A clear acienowiecigment of superior qua]ity ])y our peers in the
airline inclustry.

Air Lanka’s Duty Free Services which in 1988 was piaceci runner-up at the prestigious
Frontier Awards ceremony held in Cannes, once again received international recognition
when the Onboard Services magazine awarded Air Lanka its Diamond Award for

Outs‘can(ling Inﬂigilt Duty Free Service Operator in 1995,

F iigilt Operations

The Fiigilt Operations Department continues to provide
compreilensive Pligilt Operations handling to a number of scheduled and non-
scheduled airlines at the Bandaranaike International Airport, Katunayaize, The demand
for Fiigi'lt Operations ilan(iiing from Air Lanka reflects the confidence piaceci i)y other
carriers in our Fiigili: Despatchers all of whom are licensed professionais.

The ICAO 201 Flight Operations Officer Course was conducted for the fourth time
in Air Lanka's Fiigh’c Operations Department in collaboration with the Director General
of Civil Aviation cluring the year under review. Twenty one successful participants at this
Course were awarded the Fiigilt Operations Officer Licence i)y the Director General of
Civil Aviation.

Fiigllt pianning was computerized (iuring the year with software assistance from
Jeppesen, provi(iing timeiy weather reports and notices to airmen (NOTAMS), and

contrii)uting to greater operational eificiency.

Engineering and Maintenance

During tile year uncier review, Air Lanka’s Engineering and Maintenance
Division took a major stride in the field of aircraft maintenance, winning a contract to
perfonn a man(iatory annual overhaul R checiz) ofa Boeing 737-200 from the fleet of the
Indian domestic carrier, Sahara India Airlines. The Engineering and Maintenance Division
also undertook to train engineers of Pakistan’s Shaheen Air, on maintenance of Boeing 737
aircraft. We are justi{iai)]y proucl of these aciiievements, which sym];oiise international

recognition of the iligil level of technical skills and maintenance capai)iii’cies that we possess.
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The Appren'tice Aircraft Eugineers’ course, which ie recognized l)y the International
(ivil Aviation Organization, was conducted for the fourth time I)y Air Lanka , in association
with the Department of Civil Aviation. F'if-ty one participants successfully complete(l the
programine in 1996. Tlle training Eaculty consists of- professiona“y qualifieci and experiencecl
instructors, who have themselves been trained ])y the relevant aircraft manufacturers.
Training facilities include state-of-the-art auc]io/visual aids and compuler systems provi(ling
sophisticate({ and advanced learning opportunities.

During the year under review, the (1cspatcl'1 re]ial)iiity of our fleet average({ 97.3%
for the A340 aircraft, 99.2% for the A320 aircraft and 96.8% for the Lockheed aircraft.

These levels are on par with the world average for fleets of similar aircraft.

Frequent Flyer Programme
Seren(lil) C]ul), Ajr Lanlea’s freque:r'zt ﬂ.yer programme launched in

1992, continues to offer its members several special privileges such as upgrades, the use of
Iounge facilities and faster check-in,

This financial year also saw the launch of a {requeut ﬂyer programme to facilitate
and meet the needs of a growing segment of regu]ar travellers, on our regioual routes. This
programme, named “Air Lanka Plus”, is designed to meet the unique needs of this important
customer group, oﬁ:ering several facilities such as enhanced ]Jaggage allowances and priority

waitlist clearance.

Communication Services

ACtiOl‘l was initiated &uring the year to commission a Local Area
Ne’cworle (LAN) for the Engineering & Maintenance Division. The LAN, which uses
fibre optic links and lligll spet’(] switclﬁng servers, will facilitate the extensive computerisation
programmes undertaken in that area.

Capabili'ties have been Llevcl()pe(l to carry out in-house maintenance of sopl]isticate(l
electronic equipment inclucling‘ components of ]arge computer networks, (ligital microwave
links and switclling gear, x-ray machiues, etc., 1‘esu[ting in signi{icant cost savings to the
airline,

During the year, a Network Control Centre was set up at the Bank of Ceylon’ Tower

to Pl'OVicle a roun(]—t}le-cfocle Help Desk for all users of communication facilities.
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Finance and Information Services

OLAS - a fuﬂy integrated On-line, real-time Financial
Information System, developed I)y Quality Software Products of the United
Kingdom and currently used ]Jy British Ajrways, Quantas, Thai ]n’cerua‘cional, Emirates,
Saudia, MAS and several other airlines, was selected I)y Air Lanka after an exhaustive
search to rep]ace the ‘Batch Processing' system which was in operation in the past.

The imp]ementation of the OLLAS Phase 1 - General Leclger Module was successfu”y
concluded during the financial year under review. The system operates on a dedicated IBM
ES9000 main frame computer. Phase 2 of the system, comprising Accounts Receivable and
Inter-Airline Settlement Moclules, was cut over in Apri] 1996. The final Phase, which includes
the Accounts Payable and Fixed Assets Module, will be implemented in January 1997,

Sul)sidiary Company
Tl’le quali‘cy Of our service is {'urther enhanced Ly the in-ﬂight catering

services of Air Lanka Catering Services Limited, which is a joint operation ]Jy Air
Lanka and Thai Airways International. Air Lanka Catering Services is also the supplier of

catering services to many other airlines operating to Colombo.
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Directors’ Report
P

The Directors have pleasure in sul)mitting their Report and

auc]itecl ACCOLII’ltS fOl’ the year ended 31 March 1996. The Accounts are set
out on pages 28 to 53.

Financial Structure
Air Lanlea Limited 1S a Company substantiaﬂy owned l)y the

Government of Sri Lanka. The issued share capital of the Company as at balance sheet :‘
date was Rs. 5,146.35 million.

PrinciFal Activities

Air Lan Ra’s pI‘il’lCipal‘ activity is the operation of international
Scheduled and non scheduled air services for the carriage of passengers, freight and mail,
as the c[esignated carrier of Sri Lanka. Providing Air Terminal services at the Bandaranaike
International Airport and the sale of cluty free goocls on-l)oarc{, constitute other main
activities of the Company.

Air Lanka owns 60 % of the issued share capital of its su]:tsidiary company, Air
Lanka Catering Services Limited, which is the sole caterer to airlines operating {:hroug}l
Bandaranaike International Airport.

There was no significant change in the nature of the activities of the Company
(Iuring the year.

Directors in Office

The names of the present Directors of Air Lanka Limited are, listed

l)eIOWZ -

Mr. WT Jayasing]le
Cka:’rman/Managing Director
M K Balapatabendi )2 %
Mr. B C Perera

M:e. W P 8 Jayawardena
Mr. Nihal Jayamanne PC

Fxecutive Director
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The Company’s Chairman/MD as at 01 April 1995 was Deshamanya
Gen. D S Attygalle. The following Directors served on the Board with Gen. D S Attygalle
from 01 April 1995 until they resignecl on 21 June 1995;
Mr. K Balapata]:enc{i P
Mr. A S Jayawarclena
Air Chief Marshal A W Fernando
Air Vice Marshal W D H S W Goonetileke
Mr. Nihal Jayamanne PC
Executive Director

Replacing Desllamanya Gen. D S Attyga“e as Cllairman/MD on the Board was
Mr. W T Jayasinghe the present Chairman/MD who was appoinl:ed with effect from 22
June 1996. The following directors were re-appointed to the Board with the appointment
of the new Chairman/MD;
Mr. K Balapatabendi PC
Mr. A S Jayawardena
Mr. Nihal Jayamanne PC
EBxecutive Director
Messrs. Edmond Jayasinghe and H Rajapaksha

~ were two additional Directors appointed with effect from 22 June 1995. M. 11 Rajapaksha

was appointed Executive Director with effect from 01 October 1995. Mr. A S Jayawardena
resigned from the Board of Air Lanka on 14 November 1995. Mr. B C Perera was appointe({
to the Board of Air Lanka on 27 February 1996. Messrs. I Rajapaksha and Edmond
Jayasinghe ceased to be Directors of the Company with effect from 24 April 1996 and 12
June 1996 respectively.
Mr. W P S Jayawardena was appointed to the Board on 04 June 1996.

Particulars of interests of Directors in contracts and proposed contracls having been
declared by the Directors are in note 23 to the accounts.

Accounts

The COnsoIidated profit for the year ended 31 March 1996, before interest
and other similar charges was Rs 2,311.29 million. Consolidated net profit for the year,
after interest and similar charges, deferred expenditure, extraordinary items, taxation and
minority interests amounted to Rs 70.59 million.

R@S@I‘V@S :

ere were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions

uring the year ended 31 March 1996, other than those stated in the accounts and the
noteg there’co.
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Accounting Policies

The principai accounting policies of the Company are set out on
pages 30 to 34.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Movements of property, plant and equipment are shown in note 8 to the
accounts.

Bank and Other Borrowings

Ti.‘le net i)aniz ioans and other i)orrowings, inciuciing oi)iigations under finance
leases of the Compan}r are shown under notes 17 and 18 to the accounts,

Au(iitors

A resolution for the re-appointment of Fnst & Young as the
au(iitors of ti'ie Company and determining their remuneration is to he propose(i at the

Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board Mys. M R Peries - Company Secretary. 28 October 1996 Registered
Office: 37 York Street Colombo 01.
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Report of the A;J.(litors

We have examinecl the Balance Sheet

Of Air Lal’llza. lelted asat 31st March 1996, the Consolidated

Balance Slleet O{: ’clle Company and of its Sul)si(liary and the related Statements of Profit and
Loss Account and Cash Flow for the year then encle([, read togetller with the accounting p()licies
and notes, exhibited on pages 28 to 53 of the Annual Report.

QOur examination was made in accordance with the Sri Lanka Amliting Standards. We have

L ol)taine(l all the information and exp]anations which to the best of our leuowledge and belief were

: necessary for purposes of our aU(li’c. In au(liting the returns submitted ])y overseas stations, we have
¥ relied on management representation as to ‘tl‘le accuracy anc] completeness of these returns.

The Company acquiré(! five new aircraft on a reuﬂeeting programme consisting of two A320

- 200 and three A340 - 300 aircraft at a cost of US$ 387.900 M (Rs. 18,871.39 M). This was

: fun(led sul;stanfia“y ]Jy 1301'rOWings from a con-sortium of financial institutions. The amount
g outstanding on such ljorrowiugs as at date is US$ 333.2 M (Rs. 18,781.4 M)

»‘ The financial projections for the next 5 year perioc[ preparecl ljy the Company on 30th
if ~ January 1996 indicate that the interna”y geuerate(! cash flows are sufficient to service such
T ]Jorrowings. Higl1 financial gearing of the Company due to increased external ]Jorrowings can result
| in a substantial impact on its liquidity & hence its a!)ility to service the debts, in the event there is
' “a decline in pro{its & cash flows.

f_- The Government of Sri Lanka as the principal shareholder of the Company has initiated a
programme leac]ing to the restructuring and privatisation of the company.(See Note 24)

In our opinion, except for Accounting Pn[icy G (iii) to the Financial Statements of Air
Lanka Limited, so far as it appears from our examination, proper hooks of account have been
maintained ]3y the Company and to the best of our information and accorcling to explanations
given to us, the said Financial Statements which are in agreement t]wrewith, read together with the
accounting policies and notes referred to therein ]

1) provide the information 1’equirecl 1.}y the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982 ; and

2) give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s allairs as at 31st March 1996 and of
its Profit and Cash Flow for the year then en(le(], in Comfm'mi{'y with genera“y accep’fe(l
accounting princip[cs ap])]im] on a basis consistent with that of the precct]ing year.

We further report that according to information available to us no Director of the Company
is clirectly or inclirectly interested in a contract with the Company other than those disclosed in
Note 23 to the accounts.

In our opinion, except for Accounting Policy G (iii) to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
so far as it appears from our examination, the Consolidated Balance Slleet, Statements of Profit
and Loss Account and Cash Flow which are properly drawn up in accordance with the audited
accounts of the Company and its Su]:»sidiary included in consolidation .

1) provide the information require(l I)y the Companies Act No. 17 of 1982, ; and
2) give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March 1996 and of its
,,,,, Profit and Cash Flow for the year then ended.

BErnst & Young, Chartered Accountants, Colombo, 29 Qctober 1996.
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P I'Ofit an(l Loss Account

for the year ended 31 March

REVENUE
OPERATING PROFIT

Other income

Interest and similar cllarges

Deferred expeucliture written off
Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit after taxation

Minority interest

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

PROFIT/(LOSS) BROUGHT
FORWARD

PROFIT/(LOSS) AVAILABLE
FOR APPROPRIATION

APPROPRIATIONS

Divi(]emls
Interim
Proposc(]

Bonus issue

UNAPPROPRIATED PROFIT/
(LOSS) CARRIED FORWARD

GROUP

COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Note Rs. M Rse. M Rs. M Rs. M
|8 15,072.57 14,037.17 14,704.81| 13,651.28
2 1,665.80 1,699.18 1,465.33 1,496.82
3 645.49 381.84 698.51 454.16
2,311.29 2,081.02 2,163.84 1,950.98
4 (2,036.56) (1,486.50) (2,036.56)  (1,486.50)
274.73 594.52 127.28 464.48
5 (48.87) (13.58) (48.87 (13.58)
225.86 580.94 78.41 450.90
6 (59.38) (19.16) (48.83) (19.16)
166.48 561.78 29.58 431.74
(95.89) (85.68)

70.59 476.10 29.58 431.74
(1,469.24)  (1,945.34) (1,662.73)  (2,094.47)
12 (1,398.65) (1,469.24) (1,633.15)  (1,662.73)

(21.60)

(21.60)
(1,420.25) (1,469.24) (1,633.15)  (1,662.73)

B e e | [

The accounting policies and notes on pages 30 to 53 form part of these accounts.
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)
as at 31 March
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Note Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
Fixed assets 8 20,906.02 22,395.04 20,836.32 22,318.81
Work in progress 0.30 0.09 -
Investment in su])si(]iary 9 30.40 30.40
Net current assets/(liabi]ities) 10 (784.20 (1,353.24) (1,218.39 (1,682.88)
20,122.12, 21,04:1.89 19,648.33 20,666.33
Financed I)y:
Issued share capital 11 5,146.35 5,146.35 5,146.35 5,146.35
Profit and loss account (1,420.25) (1,469.24) (1,633.15 (1,662.73)
Capital reserve 13 297.16 275.56 267.56 267.56
Revenue reserve 14 0.63 0.63 ¢
Other reserves 16 35.34 34.68 35.34 34.68
4,059.23 3,987.98 3,816.10 3,786.80
Less: Deferred items 16 (1,829.11) (249.52) (1,829.11) (249.52)
Shareholder’s funds 2,230.12 3,738.46 1,986.99 3,530.34
Minority Interests 182.56 165.20 -
Long term loans 17 1,803.87 1,881.10 1,803.87 ],881.10
Ol)]igatious under finance leases 18 15,6060.35 15,086.74 15,()()().35 15,086.74
Deferred Liahilities 19 239.22 180.39 191.12 162.15
20:122.12 21,041.89 19,648.33 20,666.33

FOl' ﬂll(l on ]Jell{l]{ Of t]1e BOELI‘(I

Aok i %‘CMQ/
W T Jayasinghe

C]lairmau/Managing Director
Colombo, 28 October 1996

The accounting policies and notes on pages 30 to 53 form part of these accounts.
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Accounting Policies
(A) Accounting Convention

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention in accordance with accepted accounting principles and the Accounting
Standards laid down t)y the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka except as stated
in the Accounting Poticy G (iii). No a(:tjustments have been made for the effects of inflation

ottler than tor revatuation and restatement of certain assets as stated JJelow.

B) Consolidation

Ttle Consoti(tate(t Fina,ncia,] S tatements include the accounts of
the Company and its Sll]:i.'sictl'étryJr Air Lanka Catering Services Limited, The Company

and its sut)sictialy have a common financial year which ends on 31 March,

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the total profits and losses of the Company
and of its subsictiary, Air Lanka Catering Services Limited. The proportion of the profit or

loss apptica]ale to outside stlaretlol(ters is shown under the tleading “Minority Interest”.

All assets and liabilities of the Company and of its suthi(tialy, Air Lanka Catering Services

Limited are inctude(t in the conso]i(tatect t)atance sheet. The interests of the outside st]aretlotders

are shown in the consolidated balance sheet under the tlea(ting "Minority Interest”,

The consolidated profit and loss account does not include unrealised profits from inter-

company transactions invotving inventory and turnover from intra-group transactions,

C) Property Plant and Equipment

Pl‘Opel‘ty, ptant anct equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or

construction except for certain properties which are included at valuation or are restated.

Major overhauls and modifications which result in an increase in the earning capacity or

the useful life of assets are capitalised.

Cost of property plant & equipment which have heen financed by foreign currency
loans/leases were restated in 1987/88 and in 1988/89 4t year end exctjange rates. These
are Carriect at ttleir restated Vatue as at 31 March 1989,
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eet

. ﬁn'cl_.aircra{:t engines owned I)y the Company prior to 31 March 1989 are
he accounts at their restated value as at 31 March 1989. Subsequent additions
cted at cost.

erty an(l Equipment

wned l)y the Company and situated at No. 12, Sir Baron Jayatilaka Mawatha,
valued by Mr. D S A Senaratne, Chartered Valuer on 25 December 1988
nka -Administration and Training Buﬂding situated at Katunayalze was valued
1do, Chartered Valuer, on 20 January 1989. These properties are included in
ts on the basis of that valuation. All other property and equipment have been
ese accounts at cost.

roralt Rotable Spares

a]:‘-le spares, Whicl’l are ’createcl as tangi]ale fixed assets are recorded in the

cost.

,éresﬁl)stantia]ly transferred to the lessee, such assets are treated as fixed assets and
e present value of the minimum lease payments paya]ole over the lease pen'od, derived
,f"g»;them_ at the rate of interest imp]icit in the lease. The corresponcling lia])i]ity is

n ob].igation under finance leases.

ion is provi(lecl on all property plant & equipment
(_1 leaseholcl) o’cher than freehold land at rates calculated to write off

ht-line basis.
r‘the exception of Buildings, Fixtures and Pittings, Engineering Tools and
spares, are depreciated from the date of their purchase. Buildings, Fixtures
néiﬂeering Tools and Aircraft rotable spares are clepreciated commencing
1 year irnmecliately J[‘oﬂowing the year of purcl1ase.

nd spare engines - over 16 years after making a 10 percent allowance for
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Used aircraft and spare engines - over the estimated remaining useful life which current]
ranges from 4 to 8 years.

Buildings - over the expected useful life subject to a maximum of 2() years.

Equipment - over periods ranging from 3 to 10 years according to the type of equipment,

Aircraft rotable spares - over 8 years,

E) Subsicliary Company

A su})sicliary company is an enterprise in which the Company has a
ControHing interest and in which the Company has more than 50 percent investment in
equity.

The profit and loss account of the Company includes the dividends declared and paid lsy the
sul)sidiary company.

The investment in the su]asidiary company is stated at cost.

F) Stocks and Consumables

StOCIQS are sta‘cecl at tlle Iower of cost and net realisab]e value after
mal’\’ing due allowance for any obsolete or slow moving items.

Aircraft consumable spares and ground support equipment consumable spares are valued
on the basis of weighted average cost. Other consumable stocks are valued on fivst-in-first-

out l)asis.

G) Conversion of Foreign Currencies

(i) Poreign currency transactions are converted into Sri Lanka Rupees at the rates of
exchange prescribed l)y the International Air Tran sport Association where applicaljle,
and at exchange rates ruling on transaction dates in all other cases.

(i) All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at balance
sheet date are translated at the exchange rates as at 31 March 1996,

(iii)  Gains and losses arising from the translation of long-term foreign currency ]Jorrowings

~asat balance sheet date which finance specific fixed assets are recorded in an exchange
equalisation account and amortised as currency gains/losses over the period during
which the foreign currency liability is outs’canding. Unamortised balance of such
gains and losses are carried forward in the exchange equalisation account.

This po]icy isa cleparture from the provisions of the Sy Lanka Accounting Standard No.

21, issued }:ny the Institute of Cl‘xarf:erec[ Accountants of Sri Lanka which is effecﬁve from

01 April 1990.
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l-."iﬂﬁ ] :

'Q}lntf in the year in which they arise. Adoption of the provisions of the Sri
Lanka A : ing Standard No. 21 would result in a reduction in the pro{i’c for the year

by Rs. 1,330.76 million.

[kl 3 nsicler that the policy adoptecl presents a fair view since;

11 e?(Change earnings of the company are aclequate to meet the foreign

nka Rupees into the relevant currencies.

assets, mainly aircraft, which are financed l)y foreign currency loans and

e ‘cated at the amounts tl-ley are estimated to realise.
hﬁgn{ gla&e in the accounts for bad and doubtful debts.

ts. All employees based in Sri Lanka are covered under the Employee
d an Employees Trust Fund. All employees based in Sri Lanka with 5 or

loyees are covered under social security schemes app]icable in their

aft engine overhaul costs are providecl for in these accounts on the basis

n, atan estimated cost per ﬂying hour established at the commencement
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]) Airline Revenue Recognition

Passenger and cargo sales are illi’cially recorded as a liabili’cy in the sales in advance
of carriage account and sul)sequently recognised as air transport revenue when the service is
utilised ’chrough carriage ])y the company.

Passenger and cargo sales made ]Jy the company and utilised on the services of other airlines
are billed ])y them and offset against Sales in advance of carriage when paicl.

Provision is made in the accounts for anticipated revenue a(lj ustments which the management

considers necessary.

K) Deferred EXpenditure

Com uter systems clevelo ment, crew conversion ancl aircraft structural
y P '

modification costs are deferred and amortised over periocls ranging from three to five years.

L) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs amounting to Rs. 588.5 million incurred on long term
loans obtained to meet pre-(lelivery payments in respect of new aircraft have been capitalisecl
as part of the cost of such aircraft.

Excllange losses which are regarded as an adjustment to laorrowing costs, amounting to
Rs. 268.66 million on long—term loans olatain_ecl to meet pre—clelivery payments in respect

of new aircraft have been capitalise({ as part of the cost of such aircraft , as permittecl ])y Sri

Lanka Accounting Standard No. 20.

M) Income from Investments

DlVldeIlCl income ancl interest income are accounted for on a cash basis.
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NOJCGS to the Accounts

]_ . Revenue

Airline operations - Note 1 (a)
Ground 11anc]li11g
Duty [ree sales

Flight catering

1(a). Revenue from airline operations comprises:

Scheduled services :
Passenger

Excess baggage
Cargo

Mail

Non scl1e([ule(l services :

GROUP COMPANY

1996 1995 1996 1995

Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M

{ 13,608.62 12,617 27 [ 13,622.78 12,630.456

975.79 931.59 975.79 931.59

106.24 89.24 106.24 89.24

381.92 399.07

15,072.57 14,037.17 14,704.81 13,651.28
COMPANY

1996 1995

Rs. M Rs. M

11,300.06 10,939.22

262.42 255.57

1,857.59 1,257.91

88.14 95.31

13,508.21 12,548.07

114.57 82.38

13,622.78 12,630.45
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N otes to the Accounts

2. Operating profit /(loss)

Airline operations
Grouncl llancuing
Duty free sa]es

F‘]iglﬂ: catering

Operating pro{it has been arrived at
atter charging :

Depreciation on owned fixed assets

Depreciation on leased fixed assets

Operating lease ci'larges
Auditor’s remuneration
Director’s emoluments

Bad and doubtful debts

Aircraft spares - scrappec]

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
E —
721.25 833.84 721.25 833.84
705.95 637.32 705.95 637.32
38.13 26.66 38.13 25.66
200.47 202.36 -
1,665.80 1,699.18 1,465.33 1,496.82
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
735.20 673.56 713.06 649.88
1,061.52 512.93 1,061.52 512.93
1,796.72 1,186.49 1,774.58 1,162.81
412,88 412.88
0.96 0.93 0.69 0.69
8.21 7.92 1.43 1.99
3.40 : 3.39
11.01 11.01
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No‘ces to the Accounts

3. Other income

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995

Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M

PrO{it/(loss) on clisposal of property,

plant and equipment 1.62 0.91
Exchange differences 73.29 76.20
Interest 108.32 97.66
Dividend from subsidiary/associate company 84.16
Other items 195.23

4. Interest & similar Charg’es

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995

Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M

Interest clmrges ]

On bank and other loans (218.05 (281.52) (218.05 (281.52)
On lease finances (1,416.62 (705.64) (1,416.62 (705.()4)
(1,634.67 (987.16)

CLI rrency ]OSSCS .

(26.00)
(473.34)

O]l ])ﬂl'l'? ﬂl]{[ (_ll]l(‘]‘ [OL‘IllS

On lease finances

(499.34)

(1,486.50)

Accumulated exc]iange differences amounting to Rs. 414.43 million arising from the {iuancing of 2 Lockheed Tristar aircraft
were charged in full during 1995, consequent to the termination of the su])jec{ finance lease arrangement in that year.
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NOJCGS to the Accounts

5. Deferre(l expenc[iture written off

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
Crew training and conversion (7.34) (5.68) (734) (5.68)
Computer systems L[evelopmcnt (13.36) (7.90) (13.36) (7.90)
Aireraft structural modifications (28.17) (28.17)
(48.87) (13.58) (48.87) (13.58)
6. Taxation
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
Taxes on income for the year ‘7 10.55
Taxes on interest income on cleposits - 27.17 19.16 27.17 19.16
pemling appeal
Taxes over provicle([ in 199495 (1.00) (1.00
Penalty on taxes in 1994-95 and 1995.96 - 226() 22.66
pencling ClIJpCEl[
59.38 19.16 48.83 19.16
7. Prior year Adjustments
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
Maintenance checks 20.30 20.30
Taxes on prior year interest income - 167.30 167.30
pem]ing appeal
B 187.60 - 187.60
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Notes to the Accounts

\

1

8. Property plant & equipment - GROUP

Aircraft and
Related equipment

Cost

At 01 April 1995
Additions
Disposals

!\(ljus’cmcuts & transfers

At 31 March 1996

Depreciation

At 01 April 1995
Charge for the year
Disposals

A(]]'ustments & transfers

At 31 March 1996

Net ]:0012 va]ue

At 31 March 1996

At 01 April 1995

The amounts reflected under property includes land

Own Leased Property  Equipment Projects Total
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
f_i_
822336  18,871.39 774.76 1,769.83 35.57 |29,674.91
201.91 “ : 124.55 86.50 412.96
(19.46) - : (21.96) . (41.42)
31.60 (0.45) (2.29) (116.32) (87.46)
843741  18,871.39 774.31 1,870.13 5.75 |29,958.99
4,766.83 756.94 386.17 1,369.93 s 7,279.87
509.99 1,061.52 41.49 183.72 1,796.72
(8.45) - (14.94) (23.39)
§ . . (0.23) - (0.23)
5,268.37 1,818.46 427.66 1,538.48 9,052.97
3,169.04  17,052.93 346.65 331.65 5.75 |20,906.02
3,450.53  18,114.45 388.59 399.90 35.57 |22,395.04
BESERES e y?

at a valuation of Rs. 31 25 million as referred to in
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N otes to the Accounts

8 (a). Property plant & equipment - COMPANY

Aircraft and

Related equipment

Own Leased Property  Equipment Projects Total

Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
Cost ]
AL 01 April 1995 822336  18,871.39 617.25 1,513.97 35.57 |29,321.54
Additions 201.91 . 108.94 86.50 397.35
Disposals (19.46) g (21.96) (41.42)
Adjustments & transfers 31.60 . (0.45) (2.29) (116.32) (87.46)
At 31 March 1996 843741  18,871.39 676.80 1,598.66 5.75 |29,590.01
Depreciation
At 01 April 1995 4,766.83 756.94 329.59 1,149.37 - 7,002.73
Charge for the year 509.99 1,061.52 36.50 166.57 g 1,774.58
Disposals (8.45) g (14.94) (23.39)
Adjustments & transfers , - . (0.23) . (0.23)
At 31 March 1996 5,268.37 1,818.46 366.09 1,300.77 X 8,753.69
Net book value
At 31 March 1996 3,169.04  17,052.93 310.71 297.89 5.15 |20,836.32
At 01 April 1995 3,450.53  18,114.45 347.66 364.60 35.57 |22,318.81

=

The amounts reflected under property includes land at a valuation of Rs. 31.25 million as referred to in Accounting policy Q) 2.
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Notes to t}le Accounts

9. Investment in subsidiary company

COMPANY

1996 1995

Rs. M Rs. M
Investment in Air Lanka Catering Services Ltd. R
At 01 Apri]
(384,000 shares of Rs. 100 eac]l) 30.40 30.40
Acquired in the year - (See note [')eiow} ; - -
At 31 March
(600,000 shares of Rs. 100 each) 30.40 30.40

A bonus issue of 9:16 shares was made l)y Air Lanka Catering Services Limited (ALCS) (]uring the year. As a consequence,
the Company received 216,000 shares of Rs. 100 eac‘]l, based on its llolcling of 60% of the issued share capitaf O{ALCS.

The Company’s sllarellolding in ALCS as at 31 March 1996 is included in these accounts at cost. Difference between the
nominal value of s]mre!-m]ciing and its cost is recoguised in the Consolidated Capital Reserve Account - ( See note 13).
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Notes to the Accounts

10. Net current assets / (liabilities)

Current assets :
Stocks

Debtors - trade
Debtors - other
Debtors - staff
Advances and (]eposil:s

Casl) and 1)6]112 ]Jalances

Total current assets

Current liabilities
Bank overdraft {Secured)
Bank and other loans

i
1‘1i1ance lCﬂSCS

Trade creditors
Provision for airframe and aircraft engine overhaul
Amounts due to sul)sit!iary company
Income tax payable
Other creditors
Sales in advance of carriage
Total current liabilities

Net current assets / (liabilities)

GROUP COMPANY

1996 1995 1996 1995

Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
1,558.13 1,400.75 1,517.19 1,365.94
1,073.79 1,440.53 1,007.95 1,361.53
503.93 399.88 501.10 399.88
8.82 16.13 5.07 9.94
297.48 474.39 292.70 464.96
5,2175.17 3,753.37 4,951.78 3,573.18
8,717.32 7,485.05 8,275.19 7,175.43
157.71 331.52 157.71 331.52
582.82 1,112.94 582.82 1,112.94
1,000.62 844.21 1,000.62 844.21
1,741.15 2,288.67 1,741.15 2,288.67
3,851.91 2,971.56 3,817.76 2,953.96
877.21 562.31 877.21 562.31
56.42 64.05

167.41 183.98 167.41 183.98
147.71 119.92 118.10 99.49
2,716.13 2,705.85 2,7116.13 2,705.85
9,501.52 8,838.29 9,494.18 8,858.31
(784.20)  (1,353.24) (1,218.39)  (1,682.88)

The balance shown under sales in advance of carriage represents approximately 10.5 weeks of average sales (11.2in 1995),

A provision of Rs. 120 million ( Rs 180 million in 1995 ) has been made in respect of revenue adjustments, which the
management considers a(lequate based on past experience. The balance in the provision for revenue acliustments account as

at 31 March 1996 amounted to Rs. 611.36 million. ( Rs.628.72, million in 1995).

The balances shown under Debtors ( trade, other and staff ) are net of provisions for bad and doubtful debts amounting to

Rs. 158.63 million ( Rs.265.71 million in 1995). Speciﬁc bad debts amounting to Rs. 107.08 mil]ion l]ave l)een written

off c]uring the current year against the provision for bad and doubtful debts account.

{
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11. Share capital

COMPANY
1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M
Authorised
Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each(141,250,000 Shares) 14,125.00 14,125.00
Preference Shares of Rs.100 each(8,750,000 Shares) 875.00 875.00
15,000.00 15,000.00
Issued and fully paid
Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 each
At 01 April (42,713,463 Shares) 4,271.35 4,271.35
At 31 March (42,713,463 Shares) 4,271.35 4,271.35
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100 each (Coupon rate not specified)
At 01 April (8,750,000 Shares) 875.00 875.00
At 31 March (8,750,000 Shares) 875.00 875.00
5,146.35 5,146.35
12. Profit and loss account
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
Profit / (loss) for the year 70.59 476.10 T 29.58 431.74
Profit and loss account at 01 April
As previously reported (1,469.24 (1,757.74) r (1,662.13 (1,906.87)
Prior year adjustments (See note 7) (187.60) [ (187.6(&J
As restated (1,469.24 (1,945.34) (1,662.73 (2,094..477)
Profit and loss account at 31 March (1,398.65 (1,469.24) (1,633.15) (1,662.73)
g YT
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13. Capital reserve

At 01 ."\pri]
Additions

At 31 March

~ . !
Capital reserve represents;

Tlle G."GHP.’

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
275.560 275.50 267.56 267.56
21.60 z =
297.16 215.56 261.56 267.56

a) The difference between the book value and the restated value of fleet and property - Rs. 267.56 million. ( See notes

ClandC 2);

h) Reserve on consolidation - Rs. 8 M (See note 9).

c) The nominal value of 216,000 bonus shares received [luring the year - Rs. 21.60 M (See note 9).

The Company:

a) The difference between the book value and the restated value of fleet and property - Rs. 267.56 million. (See notes

ClandC 2)

14‘ . Revenue reserve

At 01 April
Additions/transfers cluriug the year

At 31 March

15. Other reserves

At 01 April
Additions during the year
Clmrge for the year

At 31 Nlarcll

Other reserves represent merchandising support contributions from vendors of cluty—free products sold on board.

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
0.63 0.63 s
0.63 0.63
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
34.68 23.76 34.68 2376
14.81 13.07 14.81 ©13.07
(14.15) (2.15) (14.15) (2.18)
35.34 34.68 35.34 34.68

Expenses incurred ljy the Company to promote such on-board sales are c]mrgerl against this reserve.
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16. Deferred items

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M R M Rs. M
Exchange equalisation (Note a) 1,549.06 218.31 1,54().06—‘ 218.31
Deferred expenc]i’mre (Note l)) 280.05 31.21 280.05 31.21
1,829.11 249.52 ‘ 1,829.11 249.52,
| e SN
(a) Exc]'lange eqnalisation
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
At 01 April 218,31 647.63 21831 647.63
Exchange loss on translation of {oreigll
currency ]:)orrowings
- see Accounting Po]icy Giiii) 1,502.06 44.02 1,502.06 44.02
Cllarge for the year - See Accoun’cing po]icy Gi(iii)
- On current basis of estimation (171.31 (68.91) (171.31 (68.91)
- Accumulated exc]wnge losses - ( See note 4 ) - (414.43) (414.43)
At 31 March 1,549.06 218.31 1,549.06 218.31
et e ] Sy (]
(l)) Deferred expen(liture
GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
At 01 April i 4894 | 3121 48.94
Less: Acijustment in respect of prior year - (11.85) - (11.85)
31.21 37.09 31.21 37.09
Additions c[uring the year 297.71 16.15 297.71 16.15
C[)arge for the year (48.87 (13.58) (48.87 (13.58)
Acljustment in respect of prior year in
other creditors - (8.45) z (8.45)
At 31 March 280.05 31.21 280.05 31.21
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17. Long-term loans

The Company has loan ol)ligatimls to banks and other institutions which are denominated in US dollars.

At 01 .‘\pril 1995

/\(Mitions (]uring the year
Repaymcnts (luring the year
Restatements

At 31 March 1996

The future payments under these ]oans are as fo”ows:

Bank loans paya])le within one year
Between:

- one and two years

- two and three years

- three and four years

- four and five years

- after five years

Other loans payal)le
Within one year
Between:

- one and two years

- two and three years
- three and four years
- four and five years

- after five years

Total long term loans
Amount due within one year
included under current liabilities

GROUP COMPANY
USD M Rs. M USD M Rs. M
60.57 2,994.04 60.57 2,994.04
5.58 279.36 5.58 279.36
(G601 )i (151117:20 (22.11)  (1,117.29)
: 230.58 230.58
44.04 2,386.69 44.04 2,386.69
1996 1995
USD M Rs. M USD M Rs. M
6.25 338.75 18.01 890.33
6.25 338.75 6.25 308.97
1.56 84.69 6.25 308.97
: : 1.57 77.24
14.06 762.19 32.08 1,585.51
4.50 244.07 4.50 222.61
4.50 244.07 4.50 222.61
4.50 244.07 4.50 222,61
4.10 222.39 4.50 222,61
2.10 113.98 3.71 183.06
10.28 555.92 6.78 335.03
29.98 1,624.50 28.49 1,408.53
44.04 2,386.69 60.57 2,994.04
(10.75) (582.82 22.51)  (1,112.94)
33.29 1,803.87 38.06 1,881.10

Loans are repayable on various dates upto the year 2007, The outstanding balance of USD 44.04 M (Rs.2,386.69 M)

is guaran’ceed ]Jy the Government of Sri Lanka.

Conversion rate - 1 US Dollar = Rs. 54.2000 (Rs.49.4350 in 1995).
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; Obligations

oi‘ﬁpany has commitments

‘440 Aireraft,

April 1995
cluring the year
1ens c!uring the year

one year

ne and two years
vo.and three years

nt lialjilities

1ent of Sy Lanka
S Dollays 87.53 million
te - 1 US Dollay = Rs

he tuture payments under these finance leases, which are US Dollar

e within one year included

¢ payments of interest charges relating to thes

\

] otes to the Accounts

under finance leases
under finance lease agreements expiring {rom 2004 t0 2007 in respect of Airhus A320
GROUP COMPANY
UsSDM Rs. M USD M Rs. M
322.26 15,930.95 322.26 15,930.95
(14.75) (766.04 (14.75) (766.04)
- 1,502.06 . 1,502.06
307.51 16,666.97 307.51 16,666.97
S Ve oo et e )
clenominai-ed are as fo“ows.
1996 1995
USD M Rs. M USD M Rs. M
18.46 1,000.62 17.08 844.21
20.20 1,095.10 18.68 023.53
22.11 1,198.34 20.45 1,010.73
24.19 1,311.10 22.37 1,106.02
26.48 1,435.00 24.48 1,210.10
196.07 10,626.81 219.20 10,836.36
30751 1666697 32026 1593098
(18.46) (1,000.62J (17.08) (844.21)
289.05 15,666.35 305.18 15,086.74
|
e {:inance Ieases are as fo“nws.
USDM Rs. M

has guaranteed the o]a[igations of the Company under the

(Rs. 4,744.13 million.)

- 54.2000 (Rs. 49.4350 in 1995).
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No‘ces to ‘che Accounts

19. De£erred lial)ilities

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M

At 01 April 128.74 162.15 112.37
Payments during the year (11 34 (()90) (10.90)
Charge {01‘ tllE year 6299 35,87 ()0.68

At 31 Marcl]

Deferred liabilities represent provision for gratuity paya‘)le to quali{ied employees based in Sri Lanka and at overseas

stations. - (See Accounting policy D)

20. Commitments.

Outstanding commitments for capital expenditure at 31 March 19906 are as follows :

GROUP COMPANY

Rs. M Rs. M

_ Contracts placed 34.71 23.19
- Autllorised but not conh‘acted for 15657 156.57
191.28 179.76

Outstanding commitments for capilal expencliture as at 31 March 1996 are expected to be crysta“ised during the year
1996/97.

AIRLANKA
48




\
!

Notes to Jche Accounts

21. Loans granted to employees

Staff debts outstan(]iug as at 31 March 1996 amounting to Rs. 8.82 M [or the Group (Rs. 5.07 M for the Company}

are included in loans granted to emp]oyees in excess of Rs. 20,000. Particulars of such loans are as fo”ows;

No. of Amount
emp[oyees in Rs.
GROUP
Balance as at 01 April 1995 46 1,810,337
Loans granted (]uring the year 25 1,458,401
Loans recovered (luring the year 24 (1,564,691)
Balance as at 31 March 1996 ) 47 1,704,047
COMPANY
Balance as at 01 Apri] 1995 26 1,152,845
Loans grante({ (]uring the year 12 1,060,701
Loans recovered (1111'iug the year 7 (902,881)
Ba]:mce as at 31 March 1996 31 1,310,6()5

22 Taxation

Sri Lanka taxation

The Company has signe(l an agreement under Section 17 of the Greater Colombo Economic Commission Law No. 4 of
1978 WlliC]‘J exempts it from tile payment of income tax, corporate tax and tax on dividemls and royall'ics for an initial
periotl of seven years from 01 Scp’ceml)cr 1979, su]:sequeutly extended for a period of three years from 01 August 1086,
and thereafter a perioc] of five years from 01 August 1989. [n August 1994 the Board of Investment of Sri Lanka granted
Hagsllip status to the Company, exfenc[iug the tax exemption period upto 31 March 1998,

The sulwsi(liary, Air Lanka Catering Services Limited has Signed an agreement under Section 17 of the Greater Colombo
Economic Commission Law No. 4 of 1978 which exempts it from the payment of income lax, corporate tax and tax on
dividends and mya]ties for an initial perio(l of five years from 01 Apri] 1980, sul)sequent]y extended for a periml of two years
and thereafter for another three years. This exemption which was further extended for a perioc] of five years, ended in August
1995. Effective from 20th August 1995, the Company now pays a tax on turnover at 2% flat. This tax is pai({ instead of
income tax and is applicab]e until the year 2006.

Overseas taxation.

®
The Company is liable to tax on its overseas operations in countries where there are no double tax treaties at present,
However, there is no lial)i[ity in the current year due to the carry forward tax losses available to the Company, except as

stated in Note 28 (b).
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23. Director's interest

Ai]f Lanlza has the righ’( to nominate four Directors to the Board of Air Lanka Catering Services Limited, with whom

the company has a contract for catering. The nominee Directors as at 31 March 1996 were:

Mr. W T Jayasinghe
Mr. K Balapatabendi PC
Mr. Nihal Jayamanne PC

The nominee Directors as at date are:

Me W T ]ayasinglle

Mr. K Balapatal)en(li PC
Mr. B. C. Perera

Mr. Nihal Jayamanne RC

24'. Post balance sheet events

Duriug the ﬂnancial year 1994/95, the Government of Sri Lan]ea as the principal slmrellol(]er o{: the C()mpauy iuitiatecl a
programime leading to the restructuring and privatisation of the Company.

Towards this end the Government of Sri Lanka has retained the services of Messrs. Simat Helliesen & Eichner, Chase
Manhattan Bank and the People's Merchant Bank to provide advisory services.

The programme intends to broaden the capil‘al base of the company and to sell upto 40% of the capita] to a strategic
partner. The Government also intends issuing 9% of the equity to the emp]oyees of the Company, while retaining a 51%
control]'mg interest.

Ttis envisaged that the privatisation programme will be concluded (luring the course of the {iuancial year 19()()/97

Since the Balance Sheet date there have been no other events which could materia]ly affect the state of affairs of the
Company as shown 1)y the accounts at that date, the In'o{it for the year then ended or any of the {igurcs in the Accounts or

notes thereto.

25, Comparative amounts

i . . o[- - ’ .
(Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.

26- Aircra];t rotable Spal‘es - (Rs. 1,622.40 million - Book value).

Aircraft rotable spares were physica”y verified at the year end. These spares were valued as follows:

(i) Purchases prior to 01 April 1991 - using the cross rate arrived at by dividing the Sri Lanka Rupee hook value of
rotable spares as at 31 March 1991 by the aggregate US Dollar value of individual rotable spares as at that date.

(i)  Purchases after 01 April 1991 - at cost. .

The method of valuing rotable spares purcl‘lased prior to 01 April 1991 isa c]eparture from Sri Lanka Accounting S‘can(lal'ﬂt
No. 18 which requires fixed assets to he valued at llistorical rupee values. This method was nevertheless aclopted, in order to

establish individual rupee costs which were previous]y not available.
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27. Aircraft non-rotable Spares - (Rs. 1,139.61 million).

Aireraft non-rotable spares were pllysica]ly verified (]uring the year under a continuous verification programme. These

spares were ValllCCl as {:OHO\VS.'

(i) Purchases prior to 01 /\pri] 1992 - using the wciglltec] average S Dollar rates available in the pcrpctua] inventory
records and converted into Sri Lanka Rupees ])y using a cross rate. The cross rate was arrived at l)y c]ividing the Sri
Lanka Rupee book value of the non-rotahle spares as at 31 March 1992 [)y the aforesaid US Dollar value.

(ii) Purchases after 01 Apri] 1992 at cost.

The method of valuing non-rotable spares purclmscd prior to 01 April 1992 is a c]eparture from Sri Lanka Accounting
Standard No. 5 which requires inventories to he valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

The Directors, ]1owever, consider this appropriate in order to establish individual rupee costs which were previnusly not
available.

28. Contingencies

(a) No provision has been made in the accounts in respect of contingent liabilities arising in the normal course of
l)usincss of the Compan , in respect of legal actions or other claims bein undertaken against the Company. This
pany F g g pany.
contingent lia])ility is estimated ])y the management at Rs. 201.06 M.

(b) No provision has been made in the Accounts in respect of a potcufial tax lia])i[ity of SAR 6,011,109 (Rs. 83.70 M)
in respect of income arising in Saudi Arabia. Once the double tax treaty is [)rouglll into force, it is anticipate(l that
this matter will be resolved in favour of the Company.
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Cash FIOW Statement

Note

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations A
Interest pai(l

Income taxes paid

Dividends paid

Duty free pronluct reserve

Deferred liabilities paid

Casll flow before extmor(linary item
Exh'aorc!inary item

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, p]ant and equipment
Proceeds from (]isposal of property,

plant & equipemnt

Dividend received

Deferred expenditure

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from 1011g-tcr111 loans
Proceeds from finance leases
Repayment of long-term loans
Repayment of finance leases

Net cash used in financing activities

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at heginning

of period

CaS]I an(l CaS]'l equiva]ents at ell(]. OE lJBI'iO(l

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
o .
5,484.44 3,836.92 5,147.10 3,645.51
(1,411.67) (957.86) (1,411.67) (957.86)
(12.50) (2.48) (65.40) (2.48)
(68.54) (56.11) ; .
0.66 10.92 0.66 10.92
(7.18) (11.34) (6.90) (10.90)
(1,559.23) (1,016.87) (1,483.31) (960.32)
3,925.21 2,820.05 3,603.79 2,685.19
3,925.21 2,820.05 3,663.79 2,685.19
(328.44)|  (12,732.98) (312.63)  (12,712.18)
0.52 2.07 0.52 1.57
J 3 102.41 84.16
(297.71) (16.15) (297.71) (16.15)
(625.63)  (12,747.06) (507.41)  (12,642.80)
279.36 1,037.98 279.36 1,037.98
- 13,007.69 ; 13,007.69
(1,117.29) (1,461.68) (1,117.29)  (1,461.68)
(766.04) (837.01) (766.04) (837.01)
(1,603.97)  11,746.98 (1,603.97)  11,746.98
1,695.61 1,819.97 1,552.41 1,789.37
3,421.85 1,601.88 3,241.66 1,452.29
5,117.46 3,421.85 4,794.07 3,241.66
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NOJCGS tO the Cash Flow Statement

A) Reconciliation of net profit to cash generated from operating activities

GROUP COMPANY
1996 1995 1996 1995
Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
Net proﬁt before taxation, extraur(linary T
items and after Minority interest 129.97 495.26 78.41 450.90
Adjustments for:
Minority interest 95.89 85.68 -
Provision for gratuity : 66.01 62.99 35.87 60.68
(Profit)/Loss on disposal of property,
p]aut and equipment 17.51 ' (1.62) 17.51 (0.91)
Depreciation 1,796.72 1,186.49 1,774.58 1,162.81
Foreign excllange loss 401.89 499.34 401.89 469.34
Investment income - - (102.41 (84.16)
Tisferest sviparing 1,634.67 987.16 1,634.67 987.16
Deferred expenses 48.87 13.58 48.87 13.58
Other non cash items 2.51 (0.13) 2.51 (0.13)
Increase in trade and other receivahles 446.91 (327.42) 429.49 (299.69)
Increase in inventories (157.38 (275.77) (151.25 (274.69)
Increase in trade payaj)]es 1,000.87 1,111.36 076.96 1,130.62
Cash generated from operalions | 5,484.44 3,830.92 5,147.10 3,645.51
|
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Statement of Wale. Added

GROUP COMPANY

1996 1995 1996 1995

Value added Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M Rs. M
/_" T

Total revenue 15,072.57 14,037.17 14,704.81 13,651.28
Less: Purchases of goocls and services 10,572.21 10,257.00 10,544.31 10,216.69
Value added by the Company 4,500.36 3,780.17 4,160.50 3,434.59
A(H:Surp]us on sale of propetty,
plant & equipment (6.50) 1.62 (6.50) 0.91
[nvestment income 272.21 108.32 354.27 181.82
Non operating revenue 379.78 271.90 350.74 271.43
Total value added 5,145.85 4,162.01 4,859.01 3,888.75
Distril)ul:inn of value added:
To employees as remuneration 1,469.53 1,382.28 1,352.83 1,262.74
"To overseas governments as corporation
and other taxes 78.45 44.30 67.35 4430
To suppliers o£ capita1 as interest 1,()34.()7‘ 087.10 1,634.()7 987.16
Minority Interest 05.89 85.08 - -
Re’cained {for re-investment and {uture gm\\-ll]
Depreciation 1,796.72 1,186.49 1,774.58 1,162.81
Retained pro{its F 70.59 476.10 . 29.58 431.74
Total value added 5,145.85 4,162.01 4,859.01 3,888.75 .

Value adc]e(] is a measure of wcalth created. This statement shows the value added amt its distribution l)y way of payments
to emp]oyees, 1oca1 an(l overseas gnvernments aml to provic]ers o[‘ capitaﬁ. It also in(licates the proporticm retainec‘ {or re-

investment and future gl’Othl.
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Ten Year Review - Company

1987 1988
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Operating revenue Rs. Million 3,746.93 4,190.34
Operating expenditure Rs. Million 3,658.76 4,139.44
Net profit/(loss) Rs. Million (642.72) (374.64)
BALANCE SHEET
Share capital Rs. Million 5,808 47 6,510.47
Fixed assets Rs. Million 5,456.47 4,063.57
Current assets Rs. Million 1,246.67 1,383.21
Total assests Rs. Million 6,774.15 5,620.95
Current liabilities Rs. Million 1,722.74 1,886.51
YIELD/UNIT COST.
Overall yield Rs. thm 13.9 15.6
Unit cost Rs. thm 8.9 10.3
Breakeven load factor % 64.0 66.0
Revenue per RPK Rs./RPK 1.4 1.6
PRODUCTION
Passenger capacity ASK Millions 3,062.21 2,930.09
Overall capacity ATK Millions 374.80 366.70
TRAFFIC
Passengers carried Nos. Thousands 583 591
Passengers carried RPK Millions 1,927.28 1,974.00
Passenger load factor %o 62.90 07.40
Cargo carried Tonnes 11,045 11,462
Cargo load carried RTK Millions 46.50 47.39
Overall load carried RTK Millions 223.10 228.90
Cargo load factor % 45.14 45.58
Overall load factor % 59.50 62.40
STAFF
Average strength Nos. 3,796 3,638
Revenue per employee Rs. 987,073 1,151,825
Capacity per employee Tonne-Km 08,736 100,797
Load carried per employee Tonne-Km 58,772, 62,919
FLEET
Aircraft in service at year end Nos. 9 6

1989

5,144.31
4,713.94
(128.43)

1,369.47
3,979.55
1,962.62
6,035.80
2,158.64

16.4
10.2
62.4

1.6

3,401.17
446.20

720
2,610.06
73.80

14,995
64.35
294.60
51.43
66.00

3,535
1,455,250
126,223
83,338

GLOSSARY OF TERMS USED

Available Seat Kilometres (ASK) - The procluct of seats offered for sale and the distance over which tlley ;re carried.

Available Tonne Kilometres (ATK) - This is the measure of transport production. The ATK produced by a flight are the capacity

for payload of the aircraft measured in tonnes multipiied by the distance flown.

Revenue Passenger Kilometres (RPK) - The procluct of passengers carried and the distance over which they are carried.
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1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996
6,704.95 9,226.19 10,936.03 12,945 .44 12,456.05 13,651.28 14,704.81
6,405.91 8,821.99 10,571.89 12,390.28 11,747.81 12,154.46 13,239:48

163.17 201.06 218.36 127.61 188.60 431.74 29.58
7,369.47 7,369.47 7,369.47 7,369.47 5,146.35 5,146.35 5,146.35
3,497.75 3,231.25 5,723.71 9.019.84 10,742.20 22,318.81 20,836.32
2,666.08 3,354.33 2,664,93 5,323.45 5,054.09 7,175.43 8,275.79
6,246.56 6,609.58 8,309,04 14,373.69 15,826.69 29,524.64 29,142,561
2,945.89 3,710.71 4,614.17 7,005.56 7,142.16 8,858.31 9,494.18

18.8 20.9 228 24.9 27.6 218 26.5
11.9 14,4 18.1 15.5 18.1 17.6 16.7
63.1 68.7 66.4 62.1 65.6 63.1 63.1

2.0 2.1 24 2.5 2.8 2.9 2.9
3,945.39 4,5639.59 5,307.55 6,137.90 5,145.36 5,404.55 5,602.21
524.53 600.66 698.37 782,71 632.15 672.27 772.27
775 878 958 1,067 994 1,081 1,149
2,769.50 3,445.91 3,772.,02 4,203.25 3,676.75 3,786,506 3,931.26

70.20 76,91 71.07 68.48 69.51 70.06 70.17

17,177 22,090 26,819 26,518 25,957 28,748 35,409

77.06 92,13 106.49 108.63 107,38 119.77 166.23

332.8 414.8 453.44 492.20 419.37 454.19 514.81
47.13 53.05 - 51.98 48.28 60.81 52.156 61.56
63.45 69.05 64.93 62.88 66.34 67.56 66.66
3,603 3,678 4,181 4,631 4,442, 4,584 4,880
1,860,935 2,508,480 2,615,649 2,857,082 2,804,154 2,978,028 3,013,281
145,681 163,312, 167,034 172,746 142,312 146,666 168,252,
92,367 112,768 108,453 108,629 94,410 99,082 105,494

6 6 8 9 8 9 9

¢
Revenue Tonne Kilometres (RTK) - The product of passenger and cargo carried in tonnes and the distance over which they are carried.

Load Factor - The percentage relationsllip of revenue load to capacity provirler]. The passengder load factor relates RPK to ASK while
the overall load factor relate RTK to ATK.

Break-even Load Factor - The load factor requirecl to equate revenue from scheduled airline operations with operating costs.
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Ai]f Lanlea Oﬁices & General Sales Agents

Head Office: 37, York Street, Colombo 1, Sri Lanka. Telephone : 94-1 Gen Admin - 073-5555, Passenger Reservations &
Re-confirmation - 421161/073 5555, Telex: 21401 LANKAIR CE, Fax: 0735122 Cargo Sales - 073 3276/073 3281

AUSTRALIA

Adelaide World Aviation Systems (Aust) Pty
Ltd., Avion House, 249-251 Pulteney Street,
Adelaide 5000, South Australia.

Tel: (G) 08-2321411, Tix: AAB8302 CONIT,
Fax: 08-224-0439

Brisbane World Aviation Systems (Aust) Pty
Ltd., Level 5, Concorde House,

217 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000,
Australia. Tel: 073 867 7188, Fax: 221-3049

Canberra World Aviation Systems (Aust) Pty
Ltd., A.C.1.I. House, 103-105 Northbourne
Avenue, Turner A.C.T. 2601, Australia.

Tel: (G) 06-257 1055, Fax: 06-257-4891

Darwin Inwatts: 008-221651 4

Melbourne World Aviation Systems (Aust) Pty
Ltd., 310, King Street, West Melbourne,
Victoria 3000, Australia. Tel: 9679-6860,

Tix: AA33508, Fax: 9679 6880

Sydney Admin: World Aviation Systems
(Aust) Pty Ltd., Upper Ground Floor 403,
George Street, Sydney, New South Wales
2000, Australia. Tel: (G) 61-2-93219111,
Fax: 61-2-92903641

TKTG & RES World Aviation Systems (Aust)
Pty Ltd., 64, York Street, Sydney, New South
Wales 2000, Australia. Tel: (T) 61-2-3219234,
INWATTS: 612 2903306

AUSTRIA

IFS Internationale FlugService, Reiseverastalter
Gesellschaft m b H Rainergrasse 1,

1040 Wien, Austria. Tel: (D) 5054963

Fax: 5042560

BAHRAIN

Manama Air Lanka Ltd. C/o Bahrain
International Travel, Chamber of Commerce
Bidg., Ground Floor, King Faizal Highway,
P.0O. Box 1142, Manama, Bahrain.

Tel: (D) 211405 (T/R) 233819 (G) 223315,
Tix: 9242 BIT BAH BN (GSA'S),

Fax: 210175 (GSA'S),

Postal Address: P O Box 1142, Manama,
Bahrain. Tel: (D) 211 405, (R) 233819,
Tix: 9242 BIT BAH BN.

BANGLADESH

Dhaka Landmark Building, 12-14 Gulshan
C/A Gulshan - 2, Dhaka. Tel: 608796, 608798,
601925, 600948, Fax: 880-2-871335,

Tix: 642881 AIRGO BJ.

BRAZIL

Rio de Janeiro Varig Airlines. Av. Almirante
Silvio De Noronha, 365 Room 391, CEP
20021-010 Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Tel: (G) 272 5421, (R) 292 6600/220 3871,
212 2363, TIx: 21-22363,

Fax: 272-5720 272-5700

BULGARIA

Sofia Balkan Bulgarian Airlines. 12,
Narodono Subranie Square, Sofia,
People’'s Republic of Bulgaria.

Tel: (D) 8844433, 884493, 881180,

(T/R) 684148/883595, Fax: 359 2 881180

CANADA

Ontario D & N Travel Services Inc., 2235,
Kennedy Road, Suite 101, Scarborough
Ontario MIT 3G8, Canada.

Tel: (G) 416 291 5331, (R) 1800 668 5224,
(Toll Free across Canada), Tix: 06-217847,
Fax: 416 2915336

CYPRUS

Nicosia Louis Aviation Ltd., 50/52, Evagoras
Avenue, P.O. Box 1301, Nicosia, Cyprus.
Tel: (D) 02 442 114, (G) 02 464 764,

Tix: LOUISCY 2123, Fax: NIC 02 461 894

EGYPT

Cairo Five Continents Travel, 17, 2nd Floor,
Ismail Mohamed Street, Jeddah Tower,
Zamalek, Cairo, Egypt. Tel: 340 9488

Tix: 23268 MASA UN, Fax: (202) 34 19626

FRANCE

Paris Sales: Air Lanka Ltd., 2, Rue des
Moulins, 75001, Paris, France.

Tel: (R) 01 42 97 43 44/1, 01 44778217,
(T) (1) 44-778223, Fax: 42-868320

GERMANY

Frankfurt Air Lanka Ltd., Schwindstr,

3, 60325, Frankfurt a Main, Germany.

Tel: (D) (069) 97573911, (G) (069) 9757390,
(R) (069) 740941, Fax: (069) 748432

GREECE

Athens Intermodal Air Sa, 25 Filellinon Street,
Second Floor, 10557 Athens, Greece.

Tel: (D) 3239000, (R) 3249098, 3249797,

Tix: 221530, Fax: 3249152

HONG KONG

Hong Kong Air Lanka Ltd., Room 2703, 27/F,
Lippo Tower, Lippo Centre, 89, Queensway,
Hong Kong. Tel: (852) 2521 0708,

Fax: (852) 2801 5600

INDIA

Amritsar Stic Travel Pvt. Ltd., Amritsar
International Hotel City Centre, Amritsar, India.
Tel: (G) 31991, 31992

Bangalore Stic Travels Pvt. Ltd.,

G-5 Imperial Court, 33/1 Cunningham Road,
Bangalore - 560052, India. Tel: D(D) 2202409
(G) 2256194/5, 2267613,

Tix: 845-8633 STIC IN

Bombay Air Lanka Ltd., Mittal Tower “C”,
Ground Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai
400 021, India. Tel: (D) 2833864,

(T) 2823288/99, 2844156, (S) 2823599,
Fax: 2833864

Calcutta Stic Travels Pvt. Ltd, East Angila
House, 3C, Camac Street, Calcutta - 700 0186,
India. Tel: 0091 33 292092, 0091 33 294464,
0091 33 295734, Fax: 033 295989, Comm,
Tix: 021 2611

Chandigarh Stic Travels Pvt. Ltd., SC 40-
41,Sector 17-A, Chandigarh, India.
Tel: (D) 21770

Cochin M/S. Anusha Travel Ltd., 39/4159,
2nd Floor, Heera House, Ravipuram
M.G. Road, Cochin 682016, Tel: 370740.
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Faridabad Stic Travels Pvi. Ltd.,
Magpie Tourist Complex, Mathura Road,
Faridabad, India. Tel: (G) 3473, 5864

Goa Stic Travel Pvt. Ltd. Room No. 3,
Hotel Fidalogo, 18, June Rd., Panaji, Goa.
Tel: (082) 227512, (082) 2275183,

Fax: (082) 223331

Hyderabad Nagarjuna Travels & Hotels Pvt.
Ltd., 3-6-356/358,Basheer Bagh,

Hyderabad 500029, India.

Tel: 091-40-(D) 240914 (R) 237201,

Tix: 0425-06260 HONAIN,

Fax: 091-40-236789

Jalandhar Stic Travels Pvt Ltd., 2nd Floor,
Alfa Estate, G T Rd., Opp. General Bus
Stand, Jalandhar - 144001,

Tel: (0181) 230961, (0181) 232056,

(0181) 232058

Jullundur Stic Travels Pvt Ltd.,
"Hotel International”’, GT Road, Jullundur,
India. Tel: (G) 2975, TIx: 56540 STIC IN

Karnataka Stic Travels Pvt Ltd., G-5 Imperial
Court, 33/1, Cunningham Rd., Bangalore -
560052, India. Tel: (D) 2267613, (G) 2262814,
Com. Tix: 845 8633

Madras Air Lanka Ltd., Mount Chambers,
758, Anna Salai Madras 600 002, India.
Tel: (G) 8520737, (R) 8524232,

Tix: 416317 ALKIN, Fax: 8522682

Translanka Air Travels (Pvt) Limited
Nagabramha Towers, 76, Cathedral Road,
Madras - 600086. Tel: (D) 8261537,

(R/T) 8261535/6, 8275348, 8261154,

Fax: 044-8261153

New Delhi Air Lanka Ltd., C/o Stic Travels Pvt
Ltd., Room No 1, Janpath Hotel,

New Delhi - 110001, India.Tel: (D) 3326840,
(R) 3326843/45, Fax: 3326840

Patna STIC Travels Pvt Ltd., “Hotel Ashok”,
Patliputra, Patna, India. Tel: (G) 26270

Salem Translanka Air Travels (Pvt) Ltd.,
47, Divya Towers, Fort Main Road, Salem
636001. India. Tel: 91 427 51542

Tiruchirapalli Air Lanka Ltd., C/o Translanka
Air Travels (Pvt) Ltd., Hotel Femina Complex,
14-C Williams Road, Tiruchirapalli 620 0021,
India.Tel: (G) 460852 (T/R) 460844

Translanka Air Travels (Pvt) Ltd., 66X Vijay
Buildings, Aryaas Hotel Complex, Madurai
Road, Tirunelveli 627001.

Tel: 91 462 23361 PP

Trivandrum Air Lanka Ltd., C/o Anusha Air
Travels (Pvt) Limited, Gegthanjali Building,
Vazhuthacaud, Trivandrum 695 014, Kerala,
South India. Tel: (G) 68767, (R/T) 68767/
88736/68746, Fax: 64480.

INDONESIA

Jakarta P T Dharma Buana, Experindo,
Wisma Bank Dharmala, 7th Floor, JLN. JEND
Sudirman KAV.28, Jakarta 12920, Indonesia.
Tel: (G) 5212340, Fax: 5212344
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IRELAND

Belfast Aer Lingus., 46-48 Castle Street,
Belfast, BT1 1HB, Northern Ireland.

Tel: (D) 0232/244224, (R) 0232/245151

Cork Aer Lingus. 38, Patrick Street, Cork,
Ireland. Tel: (021) 27431, TIx: 76176

Dublin Aer Lingus., 40, Upper O' Connell
Street, Dublin, Ireland.
Tel: (01) 377747, (01) 377777

Branch Office

(1)  Aer Lingus, 42, Grafton Street, Dublin,
Ireland.

(2) Aer Lingus, 12, Upper George Street,
Dublin, Ireland.

(3) Aer Lingus, Teoranta, Dublin Airport,
Dublin, Ireland. Tel: 370011

Limerick Aer Lingus, 136, O’ Connell Street,
Limerick, Ireland. Tel: (061) 45556

Shannon Aer Lingus. Limerick Office,
Shannon, Ireland. Tel: (061) 45556

-ITALY

Milan Air Lanka Ltd., Via Gonzaga 5,

3rd Floor, 20123, Milan, Italy.

Tel: (S) 02 86461209, (T/R) 02 86464513,
02 86465021, Fax: 02 86461852

Rome: Air Lanka Ltd., Via Barberini,

No. 3, Second Floor, 00187 Rome, Italy.
Tel: (D) 06 4746936, (G) 06 484858, 06
4741084, (R) 06 483830, 06 484428
Admin Office: 06 483732 , Tix: 620430,
Fax: 06 4746385

JAPAN

Fukuoka: Air Lanka Ltd., 1 FL, Kyukan
Recruit Bldg, 2-19-27, Hakataeki Mae,
Hakata-ku, Fukuoka City, Fukuoka Pref,
Japan 812. Tel: (R/T) 92-45-1-2857,
(G) 092-451-2856, (R) 092-481-2855,
(T) 092-451-2855, Fax: 092-451-2857

Osaka: Overseas Travel Agency Co. Ltd.,
22 Floor, Osaka Kokusai Bldg., 2-3-13,
Azuchi-Machi, Chome, Chuo-Ku, Osaka 541
Japan. Tel: (S) 06 2630424, (R) 06 2630601,
Fax: 06 2630425

Tokyo: Air Lanka Ltd., 2nd Floor, “Dowa
Building” 7-2-22, GINZA Chuo-Ku, Tokyo 104,
Japan. Tel: (D) 03 3573-4170,

(G) 03 3573-4263, (G) 03 3573-4264,

(R) 03 3573-4261, (T) 03 3573-4262,

(Cargo) 03 3573-4265, Fax: 03 3574 0780

JORDAN

Amman: Grand Travel & Tourism Co., Shmeisani
Behind Housing Complex, P O Box 2152,
Amman, Jordan. Tel: (G) 682140, 628596,
628598, Tix: 21194 Grand JO, Fax: 690402

KOREA (SOUTH)

Pacific Air Agency Ltd: Room 725, Bae Jae
Bldg., 55-4, Seosomun - Dong Choong-Ku,
Seoul, South Korea. Tel: 02-318-3721/5

Fax: 02-318-3720

KUWAIT

Safat: Air Lanka Ltd., C/o Delta Travel
Company, P.O. Box 26347, Alsour Street,
Safat 13124, Kuwait. Tel: (D) (965) 2425239,
(G/T/R) (965) 2424444, Fax: 965 2461437
(GSA), Com. TIx: KT 44544 OZARK

LEBANON

World International Lines P.O. Box 2892
Gefinor Center, Block C, Beirut, Lebanon.
Tel: 365867/363443/364177

Bauchrieh Sin-EI-Fil Blvd, Beirut, Lebanon,
Tel: 892878/894575/892788, Fax: 888620,
Tix: 43301 TRANAFLE.

MALAYSIA

Kuala Lumpur: Air Lanka Ltd., 3rd Floor MUI
Plaza, Jalan P Ramlee 50250 Kuala Lumpur.
Tel: (D) 03-2322833 (G/T) 03.2325805,

03 23236-33, (R) 03-7948900,

Fax: 03-2388233

MALDIVES

Male: Air Lanka Ltd., No. 20, Athireege Annex
2, Ameeru Ahmed Magu, Rep. of Maldives.
Tel: 3222/3 Fax: 328 376

Air Maldives Ltd., AMEER AHMED MAGU.
Henveiru, Male 20-05, Rep. of Maldives.

Tel: (G) (960) 322438, Tix: 77058 AIRMALE MF,
Fax: 325056

Air Maldives Ltd., Metropolis Bldg., Ibrahim
Hossan Didi, Male 20-05, Rep. of Maldives.
Tix: 314803-08, Fax: 314812,

MALTA

Malta: World Aviation Systems Ltd., 20/2,
Republic Street, Valletta, VLT 04, Malta.

Tel: (G) 238744, (R) 242233, 242234, 242235/6,
Tix: 1674 MW, Fax: 0356 223887

NEPAL

Zenith Travels (Pvt) Ltd., Durbar Marg ,
P.O. Box 4163, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Tel: 223162/223502, Tix: 2414 ZENITH NP,
Fax: 977-1-227132

NETHERLANDS

Amsterdam: Air Lanka Limited., Assumburg
150, 1081 GC Amsterdam, Netherlands.

Tel: (D) 020-6428566, (G) 020-6448989,
(R) 020-6442929, (T) 020-6442929,

Tix: 12820 UL AMS, Fax: 020 6428899

NEW ZEALAND

Auckland: JETWORLD, Air Services Ltd.,
Jetset Center, Level 6, 44, Emily Place,
Auckland, New Zealand. Tel: (09) 302 2695,
Fax: 64-9-309-2505

New Zealand Postal Address, Level 3,
250 Collins Street, Melbourne Australia.
Tel: 3654 3233, Fax: 3654 3366,

Tix: AA 31838

PAKISTAN

Islamabad: Crown Travels Ltd., No. 02,
Block 1/A, Shahid Plaza, Blue Area,
Islamabad, Pakistan. Tel: (G) 92-51-210947,
218253 Tix: 54669 AKBAR PK,

Fax: 051-218250

Karachi: Air Lanka Ltd., 2nd Floor, Services
Club Extn Bldg., Mereweather Road, Karachi
75530, Pakistan. Tel: 566 2679/567 6480/514
421/514 428 (GEN) 518 760 (SALES),

568 0382/567 8286 (SALES ADMIN OFFICE).
(G) 021-528286, (R) 021-526480, 021-522679,
(T) 021-526480, 021-522679, Tix: AKBAR PK,
Fax: 021 5684522 UL

Lahore: Crown Travels., Ali Complex, 23,
Empress Road, Lahore, Pakistan.
Tel: (G) 304265/303265, Tix: 44162 AKBAR PK

QATAR

Doha: Air Lanka Ltd., c/o Ali Bin Ali Travel
Bureau, P.O. Box 2197, Doha, Qatar.

Tel: (D) 446345, (G) 441161,

(R) 441217 (8 Lines), Fax: 0974-441241 ATTN
UL, TIx: 4243 ABATRYV, DH.

SAUDI ARABIA

Dhahran (Eastern Province): Air Lanka Ltd.,
Kanoo Airline Centre, P.O Box 122, King
Abdul Aziz Street, Dhahran International
Airport, 31932, Saudi Arabia.

Tel: (D) (3) 8946503, (R) (3) 8951153,

(3) 8952180, (T) (3) 8952196, Tix: 871298
KANOO SJ, Fax: (3) 8984942-UL

Dhaharan: Yusuf Bin Ahmed kanoo, P O Box
37, Damman 3141, Saudi Arabia.

Tel: (G) 02 6696933, Com.: 801011 YAKST,
871298 KANOOSJ, Fax: 02 6609347

Jeddah (Western Province): Air Lanka Ltd.,
Kanoo Tower, Kilo 7, Madina Road,

P.O Box 812, Jeddah 21421, Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia.Tel: (D) 026696933, Ext 184,
(G) 026696933, Ext 185,

TIx: 601039 YBAK SJ, Fax: 6695801

Riyadh (Central Province): Air Lanka Ltd,,
C/o Kanoo Travel Agency P.O. Box 753,
Kanoo Tower, King Abdul Aziz Street,
Riyadh 11421, Saudi Arabia.

Tel: (D) 01-4788935, (G/T/R) 01 4772228,
Ext: 291-4, TIx: 401038 KANOO S/,

Fax: 4772228, Ext: 294/4786869.

SINGAPORE

Air Lanka Ltd., 133, Cecil street, Unit 13-01A/B,
Keck Seng Tower, Singapore 0106,

Tel: (D) 224 3507, (G) 225 7233,

(R/T) 2236026/7, Fax: 2219425 Cargo 5459243,

SOUTH AFRICA

Johannessburg

Air Lanka Ltd., C/o Travel Directions (Pty) Ltd
Holiday House, 158-160 Hendrick Verwoerd
Drive P O Box 2140 Randburg 2125

South Africa Tel: (011) 2898061, 2898113,
7871858, Fax: (011) 787-1526

Travel Directions (Pty) Ltd. Suite 810
Musgrave Centre, Musgrave Road,

Berea. P.O. Box 51182, Musgrave Road 4062.
Tel: (031) 21-6061/2/3/4/5, Fax: (031) 21-7809

Travel Directors (Pty) Ltd., 15th Floor Office
1502 Sanlam Golden Acre, Adderley Street,
P.O. Box 3189, Cape Town 8000.

Tel: (021) 419 9382/3/4, Fax: (021) 419 5208.
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SRI LANKA

Colombo: Head Office: Air Lanka Ltd.,
Grindlays Bank Bldg., 37 York Street,
Colombo 01, Sri Lanka. Tel: 073 5555,
Tix: 21401 LANKAIR CE, Fax: 073 5122

Colombo:

(1) Cargo Office: Air Lanka Ltd.,
660, Galle Road, Colombo 04, Sri Lanka.
Tel: (G) 073 5555, Cargo Sales:
(C/R) 073 3255, 073 3281, Fax: 073 5311

(2) Tktg. Office: Air Lanka Ltd., 660,
Galle Road, Colombo 04, Sri Lanka.
Tel: (G) 073 5555, (D) 073 3294, 3295,
073 3296

(3) PTA & Regional Tktg. Office:
Air Lanka Ltd., No. 12, Sir Baron
Jayathilaka Mawatha, Colombo 1,
Sri Lanka. Tel: (D) 073-3677/3685,
(G) 073-5555, (R) 421161, (T) 073-3667,
(T) 073-3671, TIx: 21401 LANKAIR CE,
Fax: 073 5511

Kandy: Tktg. Office: Air Lanka Ltd.,
(Opp. the Queens Hotel), No. 19, Temple
Street, Kandy, Tel: (08) 32494, (08) 32495,
082 33123, Fax: (08) 32494

SOLOMON ISLANDS

Guadalcanal:

Solomon Airlines, Solar House, P.O. Box 23,
Honiara, Solomon Islands, Tel: (G) 20031,
(T) 20152, TIx: HQ 66312, Fax: 67723992

SULTANATE OF OMAN

Muscat: Air Lanka Lid., c/o Mezoon Travel
L.L.C, P.O. Box 629, Postal Code 113,
Muscat, Sultanate of Oman,

Tel: (D) 968-707547, (G) 968-796695,

Res: (G) 968-796680-84, (D) 968-796694,
(T) 968-796680-84, (T) 968-796680-85,
Tix: 3601 MEZMCT ON, Fax: 707547

Branch Office: Air Lanka Ltd., C/o Mezoon
Travel L L C, P.O Box 1076, Salalah - 211
(Postal Code) Sultanate of Oman.

Tel: (G) 297846, 297847

SWITZERLAND

Zurich: Air Lanka Lid., Reitergasse 6,
8004 Zurich, Switzerland.

Tel: (G) 01-241 5100, (T/R) 01-241 2021,
241 3322, 3334, (S) 01-241 3335,

Tix: 812 517, AIRL CH, Fax: 01 2417738

TAIWAN

Taipei: Overseas Travel Services Ltd., 3

2F No 129 Change-Chun Rd., Taipei, Taiwan,
Rep. Of China. Tel: (G) 88625116188,

Fax: 886 25230627, Cargo: 02-5215304.

THAILAND

Bangkok: Air Lanka Ltd., 942/34-35,

Charn Issara Tower, Rama |V Road,
Bangkok 10500, Thailand. Tel: (D) 236 7618
(G) 236-0159, (R) 236-9292, (M) 236-4981/2,
Fax: 2367617

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES.

Abu Dhabi: Air Lanka Ltd., C/o Atlas Travel
Tourism & Transport, Zayed the 2nd Street,
Al Dharmaki Bldg., P.O Box 2086, Abu Dhabi,
U.A.E., Tel: (D) 212057, (G) 337272

(R) 337125, (T) 337125, (3 Lines),

Fax: 9712-331313

Ajman: Ajman National Travel Agency.

Sh. Mohd Bin Ali Al Nuaimi Building,

Flat No. 2, Ground Floor, Sh. Rashid Bin
Humaid Street, Ajaman, P.O. Box 641, U.A.E.
Tel: (R) 06/422300, (G) 06/422300,

Tix: 69625 ANTA EM, Fax: 427537

Al Ain: Atlas Travel Tourism & Transport,
Al Ain Street, Al Dhaheri Building,
P. O. Box 16060, Al Ain, U.A.E. Tel: 643344

Dubai: Air Lanka Ltd. Dubai Airline Center,
(DNATA), “C" Entrance, 3rd Floor,

P.O. Box 12889, Dubai, U.A.E.

Tel: (G) 225951, 287781, (R) 236755, 223243,
Fax: 234245-UL

Dubai National Air Travel Agency,

P.O. Box 15615, Dubai, U.A.E.

Tel: (G&R) 2033803, 203376, 2033870,
Tix: 45728 DNATA EM, Fax: 274 710

Fujairah: Fujairah National Air Travel Agency,
P.O. Box 96, Fujairah, U.A.E. Tel: (G) 222524,
(R) 222316, (T) 222316, Fax: 09-222555

Tix: 89039 FNATA

Ras Al Khaimah: Rak National Travel
Agency, Al Seer Bldg., P.O. Box 5214,

Oman Street, Ras Al Khaimah, U.A.E.

Tel: (R) 971-07-221536/8, (R) 971-07-221531,
Fax: 221255

Sharjah: Sharjah National Travel &
Tourist Agency (Pvt) Ltd., Al Arooba Street,
Sharjah Tower, P O Box 17, Sharjah,

- UAE, Tel: (D) 00971 6 544066,

(G) 00971 6 351411, (T/R) 00971 6 3020209,
00971 6 3020215, Tix: 68021 SNTTA EM,
Fax: 009716, 374968

Umm Al Qiwain: Umm Al Qiwain National
Travel Agency, P.O. Box 601, King Faizal
Street, Umm Al Qiwain, U.A.E.

Tel: (G) 656615, Fax: 655549

UNITED KINGDOM

London: Air Lanka Ltd., 22, Regent Street,
London SW1Y 4QD, Tel: (R/T)

(G) 0171-930-4688, (M/S/A) 0171-930-2099
(R/T) (A) 0171-930-1448, Cargo

Tel: 0181 750 9715/6 Fax: 0171 930 5626,

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Los Angeles: C/o Pyramid Travel Inc.,
8127, San Fernando Road, Sun Valley,
Ca. 91352 U.S.A. Tel: (R) 800-247-5265,
(D) 818 767 3827, Fax: 818 771 0238,
Toll Free 800 2475265

Branch Offices:

(1) Pyramid Travel Inc., New York Branch,
767 Fifth Avenue, G.M. Plaza,
New York, NY 10153, U.S.A,
Tel: (212) 838 5120, (T/R) 800-247-5265,
Tix: 710 5812297, Fax: 2127590184

]

(2) Pyramid Travel Inc., Houston Branch,
1050 Post Oak Bivd, Suite 1320,
Houston, Texas 77056, U.S.A.

Tel: (713) 626 8028, (T/R) 800-247-5265,
Fax: 713 626-1905

Chicago

(3) Pyramid Travel Inc., Chicago Branch,
551, North Michigan Av., Suite 212,
Chicago, lllinois 60611, USA.
Tel: (D) (312) 8289814,
(T/R) 800-247-5265, Fax: 312 822 0048

(4) Pyramid Travel Inc., Macomb Branch,
50, Charleston Road, Macomb,
IL 61455, U.S.A. Tel: 312 578-0100,
Fax: 312 822-0048

Florida

(56) Pyramid Travel Inc., Fort Lauderdale,
1160 North Federal Highway,
Suite 1013, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304,
U.S.A. Tel: 305 779-7444

cis

Moscow: Aeroflot Russian International
Airlines, Leningradsky Prospekt,

37 Moscow 124167, Tel: 305 7797444

TERRITORIES OF CROATIA, SLOVENIA,
BOSNIA HERZEGOVINA AND SERBIA.

Croatia: Ceylon House, Trg Burze No 1,
41000 Zagreb, Croatia. Tel: (D) 041 275965,
(G) 041 275965 Sita: Zagtoul,

Tix: 21506 LANKA RH, Fax: 041 435846

Branch Office: Ceylon House, Sanje
Zivanovic 15A, 11000 Belgrade, Serbia.
Tel: 381-11-653443 Fax: 381-11-647060,
Tix: 12475 LAKBEL YU

Air Lanka Is GSA For: Aer Lingus,
Aeroflot Russian International Airlines,
Balkan Bulgarian Airlines, Australian Airlines.

Abbreviations used for Telephone Numbers

(D) - Direct
(G) - General
(R) - Reservations

(T) - Ticketing

(8) - Sales Office

(P/S) - Passenger Sales
(C/S) - Cargo Sales

(A/C) - Accounts Department
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